BRYAN EDWARD DAVIS

SINGER-ACTOR (STAGE/COMMERICIAL PRINT)-MUSICIAN TALENTUNLIMITED.COM



PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

With a lifelong passion for acting cultivated from a young age, thanks to my mother's influence as a playwright and author, I have developed a strong foundation in the craft. I am a dedicated firefighter with the Kansas City Fire Department, where I've served for 13 years. Together with my career, I balance my roles as a husband and a father of two.

EDUCATION

2023 Bachelor of Arts-Liberal Arts & Psychology

University of Missouri-Kansas City

SKILLS

- Dependable with a professional work ethic
- Deeply passionate about the craft of acting and dedicated to the intricate performance of that craft
- Proficient in British and Scottish accents
- Quick adaptability to diverse roles and styles
- Strong team player that is evident on and off stage

- Experience in:
 - Tap Dance
 - Hip Hop Dance & Choreography
 - Acoustic Guitar
 - Piano
 - Choral
 - Soloist
 - Modeling
 - Commercial Productions
 - Voice Over

EXPERIENCE

- September 2024-October 2024
 Ensemble/Cover-Sweeney Todd
 Musical Theater Heritage-Kansas City, MO
- June 2024-August 2024
 "Shakespeare"-Something Rotten Gladstone Theatre in the Park-Gladstone, MO
- May 2023-August 2023
 "Lord Pinkleton"-Cinderella
 Gladstone Theatre in the Park-Gladstone, MO
 "Lt. Eddie Souther"-Sister Act
 Gladstone Theatre in the Park-Gladstone, MO
 - July 2017
 "Captain Charisma"-Core First Banking Commercial Shoot

Talent Unlimited-Kansas Citu. MO